Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@,

CouncilZ

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date: Friday, 23rd June, 2017
Time: 1.00 pm
Venue: East Committee Room - Municipal Buildings, Earle Street,

Crewe, CW1 2BJ

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.
It should be noted that Part 1 items of Cheshire East Council decision making and
Overview and Scrutiny meetings are audio recorded and the recordings will be uploaded to
the Council’s website.
PART 1 - MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
1. Appointment of Chairman
To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.
2. Declarations of Interest
To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable
pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda and for Members to

declare if they have pre-determined any item on the agenda.

3. Application for a Premises Licence - 141 West Street, Crewe CW1 3HH
(Pages 7 - 42)

To consider an application for a Premises Licence by Attleborough Leisure Ltd in
respect of Wolverton Arms/ the Monkey, 141 West Street, Crewe CW1 3HH.

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS

For requests for further information

Contact: Julie Zientek

Tel: 01270 686466

E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Procedure for Hearings — Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council.
From this full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal
with licensing functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice
Chairman of the Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up
to a hearing of the full Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

= The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

= The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal
matters and procedure.

» The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application;
the officer will also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 Chairman

The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered

(ii) call for any declarations of interest

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties)

2 | Licensing Officer

Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members

May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant

Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)




Page 4

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities clarification.
(who have made
representations)

6 | Other Persons To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

clarification.

(who have made

representations) It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Other Persons May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.

(who have made
representations) (Note: This is not the point at which they should be
stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Other Persons Those who have objected to the application will be invited to
make observations on the application and present the

(who have made bases of their objections.
representations)

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the
other persons, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the other persons.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Other Persons
to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application

and comment on the observations and any suggested




Page 5

conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be
announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

1. The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on
which the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and
public; any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in
doing so outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the
hearing taking place in public.

2. The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to
leave the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b)
permit him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but any such person may submit in writing any information which they would
have been entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

3. Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement
of all parties.

4. Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or
not that person is legally qualified.

5. Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

6. Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
7. The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties,

vary the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties
and the rules of natural justice are observed.




Page 6

Summary of Procedure

1. Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

2. Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties
introduce themselves.

3. Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

4. The Licensing Officer summarises the application

5. Applicant to present his/her case.

6. Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following
which, he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

7. Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

8. Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they
can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

9. Other Persons will be invited to present the bases of their objections, following
which they can be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

10.The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case
11. Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

12. Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 7 Agenda Item 3

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
REPORT TO: LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 23 June 2017
Report of: Jennifer Knight - Senior Licensing Officer
Subject/Title: Application for a Premises Licence to be granted for

the Premises 141 West Street Crewe CW1 3HH

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Report Summary

The report provides details of an application for a New Premises Licence and
the proposed operating schedule together with details of relevant
representations received in relation to the application.

Recommendations

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application for
a New Premises Licence by Attleborough Leisure Ltd, in respect of:

Wolverton Arms/ the Monkey
141 West Street

Crewe

CW1 3HH

Acting in the capacity of Licensing Authority, Members must seek to promote
the Licensing Objectives, and where Members consider matters have engaged
one or more of the objectives, they may exercise their discretion. The licensing
objectives are:

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder
(b) Public safety

(c) The prevention of public nuisance
(d) The protection of children from harm

Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are reminded that they may not
exercise discretion in any case, merely because it considers it desirable to do
so. Careful consideration should be given to application and relevant
representations in light of the proposed operating schedules.

The Sub-Committee in respect of this application must have regard to the
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the
Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Finally, Members are also reminded that in determining the application in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, Members must also have regard to:

= The rules of natural justice
* The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998



3.0

3.1

4.0

5.0

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

7.1

Page 8

Reasons for Recommendations

The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this
application in accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Council’s Constitution.

Wards Affected
Crewe Central

Local Ward Members
Councillor Irene Faseyi
Policy Implications

The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in
accordance with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Whilst having regard to the general principles within the Statement, Members
may wish to consider the following:

» 6.2.1 The representations relate to the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder and the Prevention of Public Nuisance Licensing Objectives.
The Licensing Authority sets out at paragraphs 7 and 9 respectively, of
its Statement of Licensing Policy how it will deal with representations
under these objectives. At paragraph 9.1 the Statement of licensing
policy confirm that a broad interpretation of what constitutes a public
nuisance will be taken

= In considering the potential impact of licensed premises on the
surrounding locality the Licensing Authority, when in receipt of any
Relevant Representations will take into account the type of
entertainment activity proposed hours of operation, the capacity of the
premises, the character of the areas and the proximity to local
residents. Consideration will be given to the potential steps which could
be taken to reduce the risk of nuisance occurring. This will particularly
apply in areas where there is residential accommodation in the
proximity of the premises. Para 9.2

= The Statement of Licensing Policy has a specific section relating to
noise nuisance. This section is reproduced for the benefit of the sub-
committee at appendix 3

Members should provide reason(s) for any decision taken and should set out
the reasoning where they determine to depart in any way from the Policy or
Guidance.

Financial Implications

Not applicable



8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

Page 9

Legal Implications

In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 the
Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such
steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives. Section 18(4) provides that the authority may:

(a) Grant the licence subject to the relevant mandatory conditions and
conditions consistent with the operating schedule

(b) Modify the application to such extent as the Authority considers
appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives

(c) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the Licensable Activities to
which the application relates

(d) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor

(e) Reject the application.

Members are reminded that should any conditions be added, they should be
practical, enforceable and appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

Members are also reminded of the statutory obligation placed on the Local
Authority under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to through all
of its various functions, and Licensing is one of those functions to do all that it
can to prevent Crime and disorder, Anti-social Behaviour, behaviour
adversely affecting the environment and re-offending.

Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing
Authority.

Background and Options

The application was received on the 3 May 2017. The application is for new
premises licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The operating schedule indicates that the relevant licensable activities applied
for are:

Live Music

Recorded Music

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sale and Supply of Alcohol

The hours applied for are as follows:
Live Music
Monday to Thursday 13.00-02.00

Friday and Saturday 13.00-02.30
Sunday 13.00-01.00



Page 10

Recorded Music
Monday to Thursday 09.30-02.00
Friday and Saturday 09.30-02.30
Sunday 09.30-01.00
Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Thursday 09.30-02.00
Friday and Saturday 09.30-02.30
Sunday 09.30-01.00
Sale and Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Thursday 09.30-02.00
Friday and Saturday 09.30-02.30
Sunday 09.30-01.00

10.4 A copy of the application form is attached as Appendix 1.

10.5 Relevant Representations are attached as Appendix 2.

Responsible Authorities:

10.8 Cheshire Police have supported the application with agreed amended hours
and conditions attached at Appendix 4

Other Persons:

10.6 The Council has received one objection to the application
11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Name: Miss Jennifer Knight

Designation: Senior Licensing Officer

Tel No: 01270 686337

Email: Jennifer.knight@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Premises Licence Application Form & Plan
Appendix 2 — Objections

Appendix 3 — Relevant parts of Licensing Policy
Appendix 4 — Police Conditions

Appendix 5 — Site plan of premises



Page 11
248 Appendix 1

Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Belore completing this form please read the goidance nutes at the end of the for IF you are
completing this lorm by hand please write legibly in block capitals, In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additionnl sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep u copy ol the completed form for your records.

iwe  ATTLGCmstocy  (Crso”E LT6

tInsert namets) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
deseribed In Port | helow (the premises) and Ve are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing anthority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Aet 2003

Part | - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none. ordnance survey map reference or deseription

(4] woLvérTen ARMS [ TTHE MonwkéT

Post town Cﬂé‘w{?— Posteode Ciw] LHH

Telephone number at premises (i any) !

Non-domestic rateable value of premises [ £ @ 2 0 O

Purt 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for @ premises leenee as Please tick as approprinte
i) an individual or individuals * [ please complete section (A)
) i person other than un individoul *
i us o Hmited compuny/limited liability plense complete section (B)
purtnership

i asa parinership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)

i as an unincorporated association or please complewe section (B)

pleuse complete section (B)

O
v other (for example a statutory corporation) [0 please complete section (B)
¢} arecognised club O

d)y  acharity please compleie section (B)


aa571t
Rectangle

aa571t_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 1


Page 12

¢) the proprieter of an educational establishment [0 please complete section (R)

fy a health service body please complete seetion (B)

g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the [ please complete seetion (B)
Cire Standards Act 2000 {c 14y in respect of'an
independent hospital in Wales

ga)  a person who is registered under Chapter 2of Part [ plesse complete secrion ()
I of the Health und Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Party in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chiel oflicer ol police of u police foree in [ please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* 11" you ure applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please conlirm (by ticking ves 1o one box
below):

I wim carryine on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the vse of the 0
premises lor licensable activities: or
{ am making the application purstant o s
statwtory function or ]
a tunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty™s prerogative [l

(A) INIMVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicablg)

Other Title {tor
O example, Rev)

Me [ Ms [ Miss [ M

Surname First names
Date af hivth Pam 18 yewrs old orover ] Please lick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address it difTerent from
premises uddress

Pusl town Posteode

Duytime contaci telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

] Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr [ Mes [ Miss [ Ms

Surname | First numes




Page 13

Date of birth lam IS yearsoldorover [ Please tick yes

Nationality

Current postid address il
diffizrent from premises
tddress

Past town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone pumber

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where apprapriaie please
give any registered number, In the ease of o partnership or ather joint venture (other thon s
hady corporate), please give the nnme dud address of each party concerned.

N ATT L Gas e LG S0 RE (TP

Address

2 RéEvérlT DPRIVE
C@\I'E'M'Ua"f/
Cyuy b7

Registercd number (where applicable)

Deseription of applicant (for example, parinership, company, unincorporated association ete.)

LimTin GmbasT

Telephone number (it any) _

E-mail address (optivnal) ‘

Part 3 Operating Schedule

/ YYY
When do you want the premises licence to start! po._ M b
(1] Tolslialolil7!



aa571t_2
Rectangle


Page 14

IT you wish the licence w be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY

do you want i1 o end?

ErE

Please give a general deseription of the premises (please rend guidance note 1)

BAr. prea onnd  Beec ﬁ*’fﬁdm o
'—h‘ﬂ‘ F’:,LL-[Q JNL(-\) Qe,ccm_é "f'td.-.,uu {'L.g‘

o N2 Oy TRR panke eufatde.

I1 3,000 or more people are expected Lo sttend the premises st any I’
one time, please state the number expeeted to attend.

Whit licensable activitics do vou intend o caery on from the premises?

(please scc sections | and 14 and Schedules Tand 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of repulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

u)
b)
el
d)

¢)

Please tick all that

apply

plays (i ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (il teking yes, 1illin box C)

boxing or wrestling entertinment G tcking yes, il in box 1)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box [)

recorded music (i ticking yes. Gl in box F)

performances of dance (il ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (2)
(it ticking yes, fill in box H)

Pravision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box )

DOREBOOOD0




Page 15

Supply of aleohal (il teking yes, Lill in hox 1)

I all cases complete boxes K, L and M



A

Page 16

Plays
Standard duys und
timings (please read

Will the performance of a play take place
Indoors il

indoors or outdoors or hoth — plense tick
(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors 0

Day Start Finish Bath |

Maon Please give [urther details here (please read guidance noic 1)

Tue

Wed nsunal variations for & (please read
guidance note §)

pi

Thur /

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
calumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun




Page 17

B
Films Will the exhibidon of films take place indoors
Sumndurd days und or outdoors or hoth = please tick (pleuse read Indoors L

timings (please read
fuidance note 7)

Duy Sturt Finish

puidance note 3)
Ouudoors

L]

Bath EI

Mon

Please give further details bere (please rend goidance note 4)

e

Tue / - K

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of fllms (please

=~ read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at dificrent times to those listed in the
column _on the lefl, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun




Page 18

C

Indoor sporting evenis | Please : (please read guidance note 4)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish 77
ok
Mon
{.,.i'
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoar sporting events (please
st read guidanee note 5)
Wed
Thur
column an the left, please list (plense read guidunce nete 6)
Fri
Sal

Sun




Page 19

D
Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
entertainments take place indoors or outdeors or hoth — Induors O
Standard duys and please tick (please rend guidance note 3)
timings (please read taaiic
guidanee nale 7) S (]
Day | Start | Finish Both i
Maon Plense pive further details here (please read puidance note 4)
p
Tue ;\J K
-
Wed Stute any seasonal variations for hoxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to pse the premises for
buxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those liste
in the column on the left. pleage list (please reud guidance nute 6)
Sat

Sun




Page 20

E

Live music Will the perforinance of live music take place

Standard days and indours or autdoors or hoth — please tick Indoors =g
timings (please read (please read puidanee note 3)

suidanee note 7) Glitdors O
Day | Swrt | Finish Bath |

Mon 13y a0 | 246D | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue [ (3vev |2o0D

Wed (% | 2+¢D | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

(plense read guidanee note 3)

Thur [3‘ lm 2-? M

Fri |2 3 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
12 6 ;
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note &)

Sat lg.w 1\30

Sun '%\.5\) [+ &0




F

Page 21

Reeorded music
Standard days und
timings (please read
muitdance note 7)

Day | Swn Finish

Will th ing vl record sic take

indours or outdoors or both — please tick

(please rend guidanee note 3)

Indoors m/
Qutdoors ]
Baih |

Mon ﬁtgd 2.0

W Pl LEE

Pleuse give further details here (please read puidance note 4)

(

i [ar30
Sat  |230

sun G030 |80




G

Page 22

Performances af dance

Swundard days and

limings (please read

erior il dance take place [:]

indgors or outdoars or hath = plense tick Indoors

(plense read guidance note 3)

guidanee note 7) Gt 0
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
—
Tue ™~ iF
-~
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note §5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
ance of dance ai different times { in the
calumn on the left, please list (please read puidance note 6)
Sal
Sun




H

Page 23

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (1) or
(g

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give o deseription of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

h_f
v

Dy | Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndaors ]
s ar hoth — please tick (please reud
Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors O
Bath ]
Tue sive Turther details here (please rend guidinee note 4)
Wed
Thur Stute any seusonal variations for entertainment of a shnilar
deseription to that falling within (c}. (1) or {¢) (plense read
puidance note 5)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar descriptio that falling within
s o (). () or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the

Sun

left, please list (please rend guidance note 6)




Page 24

Late night refreshment
Standard duys and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Duy | Stri | Finish

Will the provision of lnte night refreshment
tnke place indoors or outdoors or both —
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Indvors Fa]
Owdoors | [
Both O]

Mon |q.30 | 21

Tue N1gap | 20

Please pive further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed (935 |2:07

Thur é}'3‘| S I 4 )

¢ any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Fri .ﬁ\ 3.9 2_'-.31}

S g3 |23

Sun q-.ga ilﬂ)

Non standard tmings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
ft.

listed in the column on
note 6)

lease list (please read guidance




Page 25

J

Supply of aleohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption. | Op the

Swundard days and = please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O

Limings (please read

guidance note 7) OFihe Ol
premises

Day Starl Finish Both (=

Muon 30 | 2- &b | State uny seasonal variations for the snpply of aleohol (please read
guidance note 5)

Tue & 3 0| 2+¢D

Wed q 13 b | 2-Gb

Thur a3 2 -0 | No 5. Where you d_to nse the premises for
—1 the supply of alcohol at different times (o those listed in the
column on (he left, please list (please rewd puidanee note 6)

Fri f—'i*?t\ ?_.33-_)_“

Sat |30 (230

Sun f"‘_‘?n ‘1» &b

State the name and detzils of the individual whom you wish te specify on the licence a5 /
designated premises supervisor  (Please see declaration about the entilement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

Name  CHRTSTIHOL weslET  GLBe clm €

Date ol birth | |

Address

Posteode | ]

Personal licenee number (if known) P & Es ‘% 2@

Issuing licensing autharity (if' known) o HWEs H, ré&< EnrsT




Page 26

Oooo

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to coneern in respect of
ehildren (please read guidanee note %),

L

Hours premises arc State uny scusonal variations (please read guidance nole 3)
optn (o the public

Standard dnys and

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Duy | Start Finish
Mon |4.34 | 2L

Tue ql '5[3 2-' g

Wed Cr?)ﬂ 2.0

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

L
2
)

Thur .30

o asefrge

Sut "1"30 2,-3{1

ETNEEE [0




Page 27

M Deseribe the steps you intend to take w promale the (our licensing olyjectives:

a) General — all four licensing ohjectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 10]

“THs P,{a.éﬁ s SHu7 [Fesm 8 e, ond-
we ‘T'hmk i ponld Tfm/ﬁwd a FeuT  fFall
ot Den LicT wesl Steéef, onky oo for
Le/j#\ on Ord. wr Aonels Dbe‘l‘fj pPulis .

b) The prevention of erime and disorder

we il Jmhd C.e TV Sete bo
"W\Wm Sung Pf_‘ril-.(?_m SL‘-J{’_ ;ﬂ'\ ‘\‘law_ {2&)‘\—-4{15
om ) we ALY c:)},&wlﬁ Chedlyge 21

¢) Public safety

WQ U—“Tu HWL a C/L’\ELE?.C 2] ’) NO C-H‘ LD (>
A wated  ApelT & L,%,‘N R
we Wl “Theam &I ST j" T

N v Cely ] Ay ok Bk ke

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We W make &ae RLL PEiT vwSou s
Shut while Miste f)(a,}.ed, we Pur motee
To  Weow Cushwr do (aeve @uALy, bUIZ

Nugl\-]pm Yo "h/Lj (annuw/( Euléma's 3

¢) The protection of children from harm

Wwe Vﬂu 4/1¢~JL "{1\(&’ CMJ,M NM?'
2e S%\,—M{L ad Al Tmeh, ond
o7 Aclswed 17 Pon vsafand 40w,




Page 28

Cem ]gawv) DigFeet4c ’

D.P.S s A |

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

[ have made or enclosed payment ol the lee.

@ [ have enclosed the plan of the premises.

a [ have sent copics ol this upplication and the plan 1o responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

e | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual Twish to be designuted
premises supervisor, if applicable,

¢ [ understand that | must now advertise iny application,

e | understand that if' T do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

N N N NA

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those i partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companics ar limited liability partacrships] T have
inchuded documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom ]
(please read note | 35).

I'T IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING S0 BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEFE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 = Signatures (please read guidance note 1)

Signatore of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly atthorised agent (sce guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what eapacity.



AH544S
Text Box

AH544S_1
Text Box

AH544S_2
Text Box

AH544S_3
Text Box


Page 29

ATa Ao Jewwm AT

Part 4 - signatures  (plense read guidance note 1)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (sec mndance
aute 120, If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

« | Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited Hability partnership] [ understand |
am not entitled to be issued with i licence (5] do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or il 1w subject o a condition
preventing me from doing work retating to the carrying on of'a
ligensnhic activity) and that my lieence will become invilid if 1 cease to
be entitled o live and work in the UK (please read guidance nofe [5).

Declaration

e The DPS nped in this application form is entitted o wark in the UK
fand is not subject o conditivns preventing him or her rom doing work
relating to a licesable activity) amif T have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

LS 2 7
SuEnanee

Pt c2] oS\ Qe #

Capucity iy \ [RECcVER

For joint applications, signature of 2* applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
nuthorised agent (please read guidance note 13). 11 signing on behalfl of the applicnnt, please
stiufe in what capacity.

Signatuie

Dute o

Cupieity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondenee associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

Past town [|___ = | [Pus:md:: IE

"I'r.:l't:p-hum: numbc'r. (1f ..'m}'} I | |

It you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, vour g-mail address (optional)



AH544S_4
Text Box


Page 30

lyr wesT STREET
Cleanse  Cusl IHH



Page 31

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

1O 8TP RGO WESLET  Gliowrtn &

[fuli name of prospeclive premisos supervisor)

of

(home address of prospactive pramises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consenl to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relalion to the application for

{ltype of application]
by
ATT LeBry N [__Cqm [
{nam ﬂfap}’#ﬂﬂ'ﬂf] L7 L R S R SR £ 8 R TR b £ e T TR

relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any]

for

WelVEnton Pnams/ MonkeEY
(4l WesT Strect  fewre

Cwi Ak H

[name and addrass of prenises lo which the application reiates]




Page 32

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

ATLeAL K (L L=

+rraaes, iadedena i o T e e i s it e b

concerning the supply of alcohol at

I Wolvés 1o Ams [ Mewklr
Wy 2t Paf Grewe
Cwl RHH

'fﬁ;ﬁé'éﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁ"féﬁ6?5"5&%&?(6’@7:7&5%’155&?:}3}5?Eﬁ'félv.'j e

I also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out

below.

Personal licence number

finsert personal ficonze number. ¥ an ¥
Personal licence issuing authority

(- CArT

finsert name and address and telephone number of personal licance issiiing authority, if anyj

Signed

Name (please print) c REje TE’H En WOSLET Col Lo VENE

Date mgmﬂggzﬂm_memmMm



Page 33
Appendix 2

From: [

Sent: 26-May-2017 21:47
To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)
Subject: 141 West Street, Crewe, Cheshire, CW1 3HH

Dear Sirs

We wish to advise that we have received formal objection to the notice that was
outside 141 West Street, Crewe until yesterday,

The notice advised my tenants that loud music and also the sale of alcohol will go on
till early hours of the morning

West Street, Crewe, CW1 3HH
West Steet, Crewe, CW1 3HH

Mr _ bedroom in - West Street is the next room to the public

house and he can hear even people walking around the property due to the lack of
sound proofing between a single coarse brick wall. He advises he is very concerned
that they are wanting a license to play live music until 2:30 AM some mornings.
Additionally to be also allowed to play loud music until similar hours or have people
talking loudly in a room while he is trying to sleep.

Knowing the property is a terraced property and the sound issue in the past when it
was a practicing public house without music I must stress that should this be
permitted adequate sound proofing be installed and tested. Also to ensure a limited is
applied to public music.

The prior landlord came to an agreement with myself to close at 11PM to ensure the
sound did not encroach on the tenants of the property and did not disturb them in their

own home.

Warm Regards


mailto:david.simcox@csdonline.co.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

Page 35
Appendix 3

Relevant Sections of Cheshire East Licensing Policy

Prevention of Public Nuisance

If Relevant Representations are received the Licensing Authority, when
making an objective judgment about what constitutes a nuisance in
respect of an application or review of a premises licence or certificate,
will take a broad common law meaning when considering matters such
as:

Noise from premises
Waste

Litter

Car parking

Light pollution
Noxious odours

In considering the potential impact of licensed premises on the
surrounding locality the Licensing Authority, when in receipt of any
Relevant Representations will take into account the type of
entertainment activity proposed hours of operation, the capacity of the
premises, the character of the areas and the proximity to local
residents. Consideration will be given to the potential steps which could
be taken to reduce the risk of nuisance occurring. This will particularly
apply in areas where there is residential accommodation in the
proximity of the premises.

Noise and Vibration

In order to enforce the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act
1990 (which relate to noise nuisance) the Police, Environmental Health
Officers and Licensing Officers will liaise to ensure that adequate
control measures are properly used to protect the local environment.
Any action taken will be conducted in accordance with relevant
enforcement policies

Consideration will be given to whether the operating schedule contains
adequate measures to prevent noise and vibration, generated from
within the premises, outside it, or from an open site, that may cause
disturbance. Stricter conditions will be considered on premises in areas
that have denser residential accommodation or have residential
accommodation close to them. Noise includes music and human
voices. Measures in the Operating Schedule may include installation of
soundproofing, air conditioning, acoustic lobbies, sound limitation
devices or locking doors at specified hours. If the proposed operating
schedule fails to address noise nuisance issues, the Environmental
Health Department may request that an independent acoustic report is
conducted. Environmental Health may use any recommendations from



9.5

9.6

9.7

Page 36
Appendix 3

such a report to propose amendments to the Operating Schedule or
suggest conditions for the consideration of any (Sub) Committee.

Applicants will be expected to have included measures in their
Operating Schedules that make adequate provision to:

= Restrict the generation of any noise within the premises and
from activities associated with the premises in the vicinity, or
from an open air site

= Limit the escape of any noise from the premises or open air site

= Restrict any noise emissions to below levels that could affect
people in the vicinity going about their business, at work and
when at home both while relaxing and while sleeping

= Minimise and control any noise from customers arriving and
departing from the premises

The Licensing Authority will not impose conditions on licensed
premises that cannot be directly controlled, or on matters not related to
the vicinity of the premises.

If it is considered that any noise emanating from within the curtilage of
a licensed premise is causing a public nuisance, under the provisions
of the Anti-Social Behaviour Act 2003, an Authorised Officer can
require its immediate closure for a period of up to 24 hours. It should
be noted that the ‘test’ is a lesser one than that required to determine a
Statutory Noise Nuisance and the statutory defence of ‘best practicable
means’ is not available.



Page 37
Appendix 4

From:

Sent: 17-May-2017 14:26

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Wolverton Arms / The Monkey 141 West St, Crewe CW2 7HR

Hello,

Following consultation please see below email thread that confirms agreement from
the applicant to include the following conditions on his licence and amend the hours
as below;

Sale of Alcohol / Licensable activities - Monday — Sunday 09.30 to 01.00
Opening hours - Monday to Sunday 09.30 - 01.30
With the addition of a condition that reads;

The opening hours and all licensable activities are extended by one hour into the
morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Day,
Spring/Whitsun holiday, August Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour
into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for
the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every Christmas Eve,
Boxing Day and New Years Eve.

There shall be in place for the premises a Challenge 25 proof of age scheme to
prevent the sale or supply of alcohol to persons under 18 years of age. The policy
shall require any person who appears to be under the age of 25 years to produce a
recognised proof of age card, accredited under the Proof of Age Standards (Pass), or,
if a proof of age card is not available, a photo driving licence or passport, to prove
that they are over the age of 18 years.

An effective CCTV system should be designed and installed in accordance with the
Cheshire Constabulary’s CCTV guidance document called ‘CCTV in Licensed Premises
- An Operational Requirement’ CCTV shall record during all hours that licensable
activities are taking place and footage from the system shall be made available to
the police on request. (document attached)

Premises Licence holders will need to demonstrate that their CCTV system complies
with their Operational requirements. A commissioning test must be carried out with
the licensing and CCTV Liaison Officers before hand over of the system. The
commissioning test will need to demonstrate the following:-

1) recordings are fit for their intended purpose,

2 ) good quality images are presented to the officer in a format that can be



Page 38
Appendix 4

replayed on a standard computer,

3 ) the supervisor has an understanding of the equipment/training,
4 ) management records are kept,

5 ) maintenance agreements and records are maintained.

Kind Regards

Police Licensing Officer
Chester & Ellesmere Port

From:

Sent: 17 May 2017 13:30
To: INEEN

Subject: Re: Wolverton Arms / The Monkey 141 West St, Crewe CW2 7HR

Good afternoon -

Thanks for emailing me about my application, I'm happy with your recmandation so please
approve, kind regards
Sent from my iPhone

on 17 May 2017, at 10:09, | - ot

Hello,

Am processing your application for the grant of a premises licence at Wolverton
Arms / The Monkey 141 West St, Crewe CW2 7HR.

The hours sought in the application extend beyond those currently in existence at
other premises in the area.... | would therefore seek to agree with you a reduction in
the operating hours to;

Sale of Alcohol / Licensable activities - Monday — Sunday 09.30 to 01.00

Opening hours - Monday to Sunday 09.30 - 01.30

With the addition of a condition that reads;

The opening hours and all licensable activities are extended by one hour into the

morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for each May Day,
Spring/Whitsun holiday, August Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour


mailto:sarah.jones@cheshire.pnn.police.uk
mailto:chester.ep.licensing@cheshire.pnn.police.uk
mailto:nino.crew@yahoo.co.uk
mailto:sarah.jones@cheshire.pnn.police.uk

Page 39
Appendix 4

into the morning following every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for
the Easter Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every Christmas Eve,
Boxing Day and New Years Eve.

In addition to this you make mention of a couple of points within your application
regarding CCTV and a proof of age scheme, for clarity | would ask that those points
appear as conditions on the licence as per the below wording;

There shall be in place for the premises a Challenge 25 proof of age scheme to
prevent the sale or supply of alcohol to persons under 18 years of age. The policy
shall require any person who appears to be under the age of 25 years to produce a
recognised proof of age card, accredited under the Proof of Age Standards (Pass), or,
if a proof of age card is not available, a photo driving licence or passport, to prove
that they are over the age of 18 years.

An effective CCTV system should be designed and installed in accordance with the
Cheshire Constabulary’s CCTV guidance document called ‘CCTV in Licensed Premises
- An Operational Requirement’ CCTV shall record during all hours that licensable
activities are taking place and footage from the system shall be made available to
the police on request. (document attached)

Premises Licence holders will need to demonstrate that their CCTV system complies
with their Operational requirements. A commissioning test must be carried out with
the licensing and CCTV Liaison Officers before hand over of the system. The
commissioning test will need to demonstrate the following:-

1) recordings are fit for their intended purpose,

2 ) good quality images are presented to the officer in a format that can be
replayed on a standard computer,

3 ) the supervisor has an understanding of the equipment/training,

4 ) management records are kept,

5 ) maintenance agreements and records are maintained.

Could you also confirm if you intend there to be a cut off time for children to be able
to remain on the premises?

If you could get back to me on those points | would be grateful as | will have to
submit a representation to get the conditions / changes attached to the licence
however if we are in agreement with them we would not need to attend a hearing it
would just be processed by the licensing Authority as an agreed representation.



Page 40
Appendix 4

Kind Regards

Police Licensing Officer
Chester & Ellesmere Port



mailto:sarah.jones@cheshire.pnn.police.uk
mailto:chester.ep.licensing@cheshire.pnn.police.uk

L ebed



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	3 Application for a Premises Licence - 141 West Street, Crewe CW1 3HH
	Appendix 1 - Application Form R (2)
	Appendix 2 - Redacted Objection (2)
	Appendix 3 Sections of Licensing Policy
	Appendix 4 - Redacted Police Conditions and Amended Hours
	Appendix 5 - Map 141 West Street (2)




